tery, Hagerstown, where the Confederate dead of the battles of Antietam and South Mountain are buried. At the cemetery, there are 2,468 bodies interred. Of this number, 346 have been identified.

The Board of Trustees was chartered by Chapter 213, Acts of 1870. Originally the Board was composed of five members: three from Maryland, one a representative from the State of Virginia, and one a representative from West Virginia. Virginia and West Virginia initially contributed to the cost for funding and maintaining the Cemetery and so were given a place on the Board. Yet, in the last several years neither Virginia nor West Virginia has appointed a representative. As of now, there are only three active members, all from Maryland. They are appointed by the Governor to serve three-year terms.

MARYLAND VETERANS HOME COMMISSION

Chairperson: John F. McNulty, 1983

Claude L. Callegary, 1983; David Z. Earle, 1983;
Joseph A. Aiello, 1984; Jack Satterfield, 1984;
Robert Soodak, 1984; James P. Campbell, 1985;
Charles R. Law, 1985;
W. Leroy Maddox, 1985;
Thomas M. Bailey, 1986;
Michael Bonadio, 1986.

Ex officio members: Harry Hughes, Governor; Melvin A. Steinberg, President of the Senate; Benjamin L. Cardin, Speaker of the House of Delegates.

Daniel H. Burkhardt, Secretary, 1986

Old Armory Building 11 Bladen Street Annapolis 21401

The Maryland Veterans Home Commission was created in 1975 to provide a home for veterans in the State of Maryland (Chapter 575, Acts of 1975). The Maryland veterans home will be located at Charlotte Hall in St. Mary's County and will be known as the Charlotte Hall Veterans Home. The Commission will maintain the home, make rules for its government and management, and appoint its commandant.

Telephone: 269-3208

The Commission consists of twelve members, of whom one must be the Maryland Veterans Commission chairperson. The Governor appoints eleven members with the advice and consent of the Senate for four-year terms. The Governor, the president of the Senate, and the speaker of the House of Delegates serve as ex officio members.

The Commission reports annually to the Gov-

ernor and the General Assembly (Code 1957, Art. 96 1/2, secs. 51-62).

WASHINGTON COLLEGE BOARD OF VISITORS AND GOVERNORS

Appointed by the Governor: Harold B. Kennerly, Jr., 1983; John R. Kimberly, 1983; James G. Nelson, 1983; Robert H. Roy, 1983; Betty Casey, 1985; Jerome Frampton, Jr., 1985; Webb C. Hayes III, 1985; Thomas G. Wyman, 1985; H. Furlong Baldwin, 1987; Donald W. Darby, 1987; Arthur H. Kudner, 1987; Abraham D. Spinak, 1987.

Elected by the Alumni: Elroy G. Boyer, 1984; James N. Juliana, 1984; William W. Paca, Jr., 1984; Lawrence S. Wescott, 1984; Walter C. Brandt, 1986; Barbara T. Cromwell, 1986; William A. McAdams, 1986; Hilda O. Micari, 1986; Dr. Charles B. Clark, 1988; William D. Geitz, 1988; William R. Russell, Jr., 1988; W. Jackson Stenger, 1988; Elizabeth R. Thibodeau, 1988.

Elected by the Board: Gerrett Van S. Copeland, 1983; Tilton H. Dobbin, 1983; Lynette Nielsen, 1984; George M. Radcliffe, 1984; Sarah Hynson Hopkins, 1985; Ferdinand LaMotte III, 1985; Louis L. Goldstein, 1986; E. Ralph Hostetter, 1986; Alexander G. Jones, 1986; Phillip J. Wingate, 1988.

S. Douglass Cater, President, Washington College

c/o President's Office Bunting Hall Washington College Chestertown 21620

Chestertown 21620 Telephone: 778-2800

Washington College is a coeducational liberal arts and sciences college established in 1782 (Chapter 8, Acts of April Session 1782). The College is governed by the Board of Visitors and Governors. The Board consists of thirty-seven members. The Governor appoints twelve members, one from each of the counties on the Eastern Shore and three at large. Alumni of the College elect twelve additional members and the Board of Visitors and Governors itself selects another twelve. The final member is the College President, who is elected by the Board. All terms are for six years (Chapter 121, Acts of 1922).

WASHINGTON SUBURBAN SANITARY COMMISSION

Chairperson: Andrew M. Vislosky, 1983

Vice-Chairperson: Leonard H. Teitelbaum, 1983